

Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)

From: Maxine Murray <mmurray@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 8:22 AM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Cc: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury); Ed Kurtz; Michael Brown; Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)
Subject: Re: Electronic Communication - Flint Water Plant

Thank you Mr. Koryzno.

Maxine

On Mon, Jun 24, 2013 at 5:27 PM, Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) <KoryznoE@michigan.gov> wrote:

Maxine,

Thank you for the opportunity to review the attached resolution. I have discussed it with the Chief Deputy Treasurer and I am approving it on behalf of the Treasurer. You may proceed.

Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Administrator - Office of Fiscal Responsibility

State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 1st Floor | Lansing, MI 48922



(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)

KoryznoE@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the

*sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.
Thank you*

From: Maxine Murray [mailto:mmurray@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 3:44 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Cc: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury); Ed Kurtz; Michael Brown
Subject: Electronic Communication - Flint Water Plant

Good afternoon:

Please see the attached communication from Ed Kurtz regarding the Flint Water Plant.

Thank you.

--

Maxine Murray

Executive Assistant to

Mayor Dayne Walling

Edward J. Kurtz, Emergency Manager

Michael K. Brown, City Administrator

1101 S. Saginaw Street

Flint, MI 48502

810.237.2035 Telephone

810.766.7218 Fax

--

Maxine Murray